

Message

From: Whitfield, Peter [pwhitfield@sidley.com]
Sent: 4/13/2020 7:27:07 PM
To: Willis, Sharnett [Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Discuss on RFS

That works for me, thanks!

PETER WHITFIELD

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP

Please use my cell number to contact - **Ex. 6 Personal**

+1 202 736 8531

pwhitfield@sidley.com

From: Willis, Sharnett <Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 3:15 PM
To: Whitfield, Peter <pwhitfield@sidley.com>
Subject: RE: Discuss on RFS

Hi Peter,

Mandy is available Wednesday, April 15th at 4:00pm. Please let me know if this time work for you. If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Thank you.

Sharnett Willis
Office of the Administrator
202/564-7866

From: Whitfield, Peter <pwhitfield@sidley.com>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 2:48 PM
To: Willis, Sharnett <Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Discuss on RFS

Sharnett,

I had an issue with email last Friday and stopped receiving new emails after 4pm. Just checking to make sure you received the email below on finding time to talk with Mandy,
Thanks

PETER WHITFIELD

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP

Please use my cell number to contact - **Ex. 6 Personal**

+1 202 736 8531

pwhitfield@sidley.com

From: Whitfield, Peter
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 6:54 PM
To: Willis, Sharnett <Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Discuss on RFS

Sharnett,
Just wanted to follow back up on this. I am relatively free next week other than the 16th. If there are particular days that work best for Mandy, please let me know and I can provide options
Thanks and have a great weekend,
Peter

PETER WHITFIELD

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP
Please use my cell number to contact – **Ex. 6 Personal**
+1 202 736 8531
pwhitfield@sidley.com

From: Gunasekara, Mandy <gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 10:35 AM
To: Whitfield, Peter <pwhitfield@sidley.com>
Cc: Willis, Sharnett <Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Discuss on RFS

Yes – I can meet next week. Sharnett will follow-up with a specific time and call-in info.
Look forward to talking soon,
Mandy

From: Whitfield, Peter <pwhitfield@sidley.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 10:12 AM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy <gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Cc: Willis, Sharnett <Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov>
Subject: Discuss on RFS

Mandy,
Hope all is well. If you have time next week for a discussion on some RFS issues, I would appreciate 30 minutes of your time. Happy to find a time that works if you have space on your calendar.
Thanks,
Peter

PETER WHITFIELD

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP
1501 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005
Please use my cell number to contact – **Ex. 6 Personal**
+1 202 736 8531
pwhitfield@sidley.com
www.sidley.com

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us
immediately.
